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NIV/PASHAN/DGR/2022-23/3 . Date:-()3S (gji_t_)er 2022
CORRIGENDUM & EXTENSION OF DATE OF SUBMISSION

Subject: Tender Enquiry for engagement of Security Services Agencies Sponsored /
Registered with DGR on Contract Basis for two campuses in Pune.

Please refer to our NIT number NIV/IDGR/SS/2022-23/1, dated 15.09.2022 &
Tender ID No. "2022_DoHR_678258_1", dated 15.09.2022 uploaded on CPP portal
with last date 06.10.2022 for engagement of Security Services Agencies Sponsored /
Registered with DGR on Contract Basis for two campuses in Pune.

With reference to the above NiTs, we have received few queries from various
agencies and we are furnishing the replies herewith for information and more clarity on
the same (Annexure-|).

With reference to this clarification, those agencies that are willing to resubmit
their tender may do so. In such case the tender submitted earlier (before publishing this
Corrigendum) will be treated as cancelled and their re-submitted tender will be
considered for tender processing. In case of re-submission of tender, the envelope may
please be marked “RE-SUBMISSION”.

Considering the present corrigendum, the said due date of submission of tender
is being further extended upto 13.10.2022. Accordingly, the tender should now reach
the undersigned latest by 15.00 Hrs on 13.10.2022 and the same would be opened on
the same day and time in presence of the available tenderers.
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ICMR — NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF VIROLOGY, PUNE

ANNEXURE-|

S.N.

QUERIES OF AGENCIES

CLARIFICATION

01

What is the percentage of service charge
applicable for DGR services?

Service charges for all cases sponsored 13th May 2021
onwards will be at 10% (fixed) till migration of DGR
Security Schemes to GeM Portal.

02

What is the percentage of deposit amount for
Bank Guarantee?

Bank Guarantee should be up to a maximum limit not
exceeding 10% of one month's wage bill.

03

As per DGR, which area rates to be quoted (A, B
or C) for pune?

Pune city comes under 'A' category area.

04

Is ESIC applicable or not?

The employees employed in the watch & ward duties shall
be covered under the Employees State Act 1948 as
amended from time to time based on the gazette
notificaions by respective State Governments covering the
areas under the ESI Act. Those areas which are not
covered in the notification shall be covered under the
Workmen Compensation Act 1923, as applicable.

The ESI scheme is applicable to all factories and other
establishments as defined in the Act with 10 or more
persons employed in such establishment and the
beneficiaries' monthly wage does not exceed

Rs. 21,000 are covered under the scheme.

05

Is minimum experience mandatory for DGR
sponsored security agencies?

DGR Sponsored security agencies do not require
minimum experience, minimum turnover and charges for
tender documents.

06

When the Labour Licence is to be submitted ?

Labor license will have to be submitted after awarding the
contract.

07

What is the criteria for calculation of EPF?

Both employee & employer contribute equivalent to the
ceiling limit of 15000.

08

What will be the maximum bonus ?

Bonus is mandatory as per Payment of Bonus Act 1965 (as
amended vide payment of bonus Amendment Act 2015),
concerned month's wage as fixed by DGR (8.33% per
month on Basic+VDA) Or State Govt. Or Rs.7000/-
whichever is higher is payable to the security guard /
supervisor w.e.f. 01 April 2014.




